

Mariah Morales

Queens, NY || Mjustine622@gmail.com || 347-866-8462 || [Github](#) || [Linkedin](#)

FULL-STACK APPLICATION DEVELOPER

Communicative & passionate worker with experience building full stack applications in Ruby, Rails, Javascript, React, Redux, SQL databases with RESTful APIs. Motivated, cooperative which would allow for the utmost focus on planning and execution of a variety of projects. Vehement in learning new things and staying current with technology. High interest in console and handheld gaming, PC building, Photography, Graphic Design.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

JavaScript (ES6), React, Redux, Thunk, Ruby, Rails, Postgres, SQL, HTML, CSS, Cloud Technologies

TECHNICAL PROJECTS

The PokeDex List — [Github](#) - [Demo](#)

Application that lists users inputted Pokemon and comments.

- Modeled custom database schema and REST API with Active Record, Postgres, Ruby and Javascript
- Rails Backend to store Pokemon and comments
- Applied CSS

Photo Portfolio— [Github](#) - [Demo](#)

React Application that keeps tracks of camera specs, photos and photographers.

- Built on Rails backend with models for cameras, photos, and photographers
- Authenticated users at login by encrypting identifying account information
- Applied CSS

TV Show List — [Github](#) - [Demo](#)

Lists popular Tv shows, and provides a summary and genre of the show.

- A command line application with built in Ruby that scrapes popular tv shows

EXPERIENCE

New York City Department of Education, New York — *Paraprofessional*

September 2016 - Present

Assist teachers with student behaviors and classroom management. Assist with the care of students with emotional, physical, and other special needs. Guiding and assisting with students with small group instruction and transitioning to different activities and environments.

Brooklyn Gardens Elementary School, New York — *School Professional*

September 2015 - June 2016

Troubleshooting computers, laptops, printer devices. Pupil Accounting duties that include student records, staff records, and daily attendance.

KeyFood, New York — *Cashier/ Office Girl*

September 2014 - October 2015

Process customer payments by cash, debit, and gift cards. Cash handling. Customer service.

EDUCATION

FLATIRON SCHOOL, REMOTE

February 2021 - Present

Full Stack Web Development, Ruby on Rails and JavaScript programming bootcamp

CUNY SCHOOL OF PROFESSIONAL STUDIES, NEW YORK — *Bachelor's of Arts in Psychology*

June 2022

Current GPA: 3.9